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From: Jennifer Brock

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 7:41 AM
To: 'Kenneth Allen’; Central Permitting

Cc: NC&SC Permitting

Subject: RE: Cancel Permit for 19 Fifty Caliber Dr

I will work on getting this done, if the fee where paid by card they will be returned to the card

Thank You,

Jennifer S. Brock,

Senior Central Permitting Technician

420 McKjnney PRwy

PO Box 65

Lillington NC 27546

Main: 910-893-7525

Direct: 910-814-6433

**Note our physical location has changed™*

From: Kenneth Allen [mailto:kenneth.allen@powerhome.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 4:46 PM

To: Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>

Cc: NC&SC Permitting <permitncsc@powerhome.com>
Subject: Cancel Permit for 19 Fifty Caliber Dr

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

I would like to cancel/void Permit for: Austin Findley 19 Fifty Caliber Dr, Broadway, NC 27505. The homeowner has
decided not to move forward with the solar install project.

Any fee refund ( if applicable ) can be forwarded to: Power Home Solar LLC, Permitting Department, 919 N.Main Street,
Mooresville, NC 28115

Your attention in this matter is greatly appreciated. Please let us know if anything further is needed in this process.

Cordially,

Kenneth Allen, Permit Coordinator
POWERHOME SOLAR
01:919-300-7976 EXT 1765

02: 1-800-Solar-15 (1-800-765-2715)
E: Kenneth.Allen@powerhome.com
www.powerhome.com
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CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS INTENDED FOR THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE DESIGNATED RECIPIENT(S) ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR ANY AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS DOCUMENT IN ERROR
AND THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS MESSAGE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.



